CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP)
~ CLAconnect.com

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK
FORM 990 INCOME TAX RETURN

FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020




IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 15451678
rom 387T9-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2019, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 , 2019, and ending JUN 3 0 ' 202_(1 2 0 1 9
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457

Name and titte of officer

JACKIE BOUCHER

PRESIDENT

[Partl | Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the retum being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part 1.

1a Form 990 check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), line12) . . 1b 2,042,279,
2a Form 990-EZ check here P I:l b Totalrevenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line Q) . . 2b
8a Form1120POL checkhere B [ | b Total tax (Form 1120POL, line22) .. .. 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line &) 4h
5a Form 8868 checkhere B[ | b Balance Due (Form 8868, N@3C) ..o 5b

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2019
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

lauthotize CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP toentermyPIN|__ 55436

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization's tax year 2019 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this retumn that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agencyf(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed retumn. If | have
indicated within this yeturly that a cogly of the/fetum ds being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State

program, | will entey'my PIN on thefetum’g disclogdre consent screen.
Date p- ()3/ /{/ZOZ(
7 T

Officer's signature p»

\J (I
[Partlll | Certification/ghd Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. I 41812413127 I
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2019 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS

e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p- JENNIFER TINGLEY pats p 03/09/21

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

Form 8879-EO (2019)

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.
923051 10-03-19
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990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Form
g:::;ﬁ:?;?z 53:31 » Do not enter s.ocial security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public |
Internal Revenue Servica » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection i
A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2019 andending JUN 30, 2020
B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
[ Jores® | CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK
S Doing business as 41-1307457
Eue Number and street {or P.0. box if mait is not delfivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
oty 5075 ARCADIA AVENUE 952-928-4860
i City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G_Grossraceipts § 2,450,85 1.
Amended| EDINA, MN 55436-2306 H{a) Is this a group retum
Qgﬁ:f"" F Name and address of principal officer: JACKIE BOUCHER for subordinates? . [ ves No
penend | SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates includec? | Yes [__INo
I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) [_—_] 501(ce) ( )< {insert no.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or D 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p WWW. CHILDRENSHEARTLINK . ORG H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: Corporation | | Trust [ ] Association [ | Gther B>

| L Year of formation: 197 7| M State of legat domiciie: MIN

[Part1] Summary

o| 1 Briefly desatibe the organization's mission or most significant activites: THE ORGANIZATION'S MISSION IS TO
e SAVE LIVES OF CHILDREN WITH HEART DISEASE.
E 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) ... .. 3 21
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 20
8 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line2a) . ... 5 20
£| 6 Total number of volunteers (eStimate if NECESSANY) ._..............cccoooorrririrorerirorre oo rsesseaneseeesceneesennns 6 100
5| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), ine 12 e, 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, in@ 89 ...........ccoooiviiiiiiinie e 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) ... 2,915,606. 2,222,597.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 20) 0. 0.
2| 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (&), lines 3, 4, and 7d) .. 3,459. 1,471.
1 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ... -146,189. -181,789.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {(must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) ... 2,772,876. 2,042,279.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 61,805. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) ... 0. 0.
o 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... 1,268,213, 1,399,169.
9 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . ... 0. 0.
é’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 522,958. P PO St i
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11624e) ... . .. .. 1,026,774. 685, 286.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25) .. .. ... .. 2,356,792, 2,084,455,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 . .. ..., 416 ' 084. -42 r 176.
5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5 20 Total assets (Part X, iNe 16) .. .o 2,153,847. 2,055,864.
< 21 Total liabilities (Part X, ine 26) 331,970. 276,163.
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from iNe 20 .........ccooooveeveeecieiieiianees 1,821,877. 1,779,701.
[P -] Signature Block

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here JACKIE BOUCHER, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and titie
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check 1] PIN

Paid JENNIFER TINGLEY UJENNIFER TINGLEY 03/09/21 Iself-employed P01485570
Preparer | Firm's name p CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP Frm'sENp 41-0746749
Use Only |Firm'saddressn. 220 S 6TH STREET, SUITE 300

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402 Phoneno.612-376-4500
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ..., Yes |:| No

Form 990 (2019)

932001 01-20-20

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.



Form 990 (2019) CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 Page?
| Part HI [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il .. . it iiiieeesieseasieee e i eiieeas
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

OUR VISION: CHILDREN AROUND THE WORLD HAVE ACCESS TO HIGH-QUALITY
HEART CARE.

OUR MISSION: TO SAVE THE LIVES OF CHILDREN WITH HEART DISEASE, WE

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PIOF FOMM 990 OF 990-EZ? ...\ ... \ooo oo e oo [ ves [ Ino
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... ... I:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 772 1 360. including grants of § 0. ) (Revenue $ 0. )
INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS
FY2020 ACCOMPLISHMENTS
—~LEADERSHIP AND INNOVATION. ADDED ONE NEW SITE IN SHANXI, CHINA.
DEVELOPED A THREE-PHASE PROCESS FOR EVOLVING CHL'S CURRENT IN-PERSON
PROGRAM MODEL TO A BLENDED MODEL THAT INCLUDES REMOTE TRAINING.
RESULTED IN 10 REMOTE TRAININGS SERVING OVER 400 MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS
DURING THE FISCAL YEAR.

—STRATEGIC ANALYTICS. CREATED A MORE REALISTIC SITE GROWTH PLAN TO
MEET ONE MILLION CHILDREN CAMPAIGN GOALS, FOCUSED ON SECURING 35 NEW
PARTNERS BY 2030.

-ACCOUNTABILITY, EVALUATION AND LEARNING. COMPLETED FIRST FORMAL
INTERNAL PROGRAM EVALUATIONS (PDSA CYCLES OF REMOTE TRAININGS), TO

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 225 7 28 6 «_ including grants of § 0. ) (Revenue $ 0. )
OUTREACH AND EDUCATION-
WE CONTINUED TO EXPAND OUR EFFORTS TO ENGAGE EXISTING PARTNERS AND
SUPPORTERS AND ALSQO ENGAGE NEW PARTNERS AND SUPPORTERS. WHEN THE
PANDEMIC ARRIVED IN THE SPRING, WE LAUNCHED A NEW WEB PAGE AND OTHER
TIMELY AND AUTHORITATIVE RESOURCES DEDICATED TO COVID-19 AND PEDIATRIC
CARDIAC CARE, INCLUDING A NEW BI-MONTHLY PARTNER NEWSLETTER THAT IS
SENT TO OUR MEDICAL PARTNERS AND GLOBAL PARTNERS. WE PRODUCED A FILM
ABOUT INCREASING ACCESS TO CARE FOR CONGENITAL HEART DISEASE AND
ANOTHER FILM ABQUT THE CHALLENGES CAREGIVERS ARQUND THE WORLD ARE
HAVING DELIVERING CARE DURING THE PANDEMIC. WE LAUNCHED A PARTNERSHIP
WITH AN AGENCY TO HELP US LEVERAGE OUR GOOGLE AD PROGRAM FOR NONPROFITS
THAT GENERATES HIGH-QUALITY AND CONSISTENT WEBSITE TRAFFIC. WE EXPANDED

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 283 7 3 1 7. including grants of $ 0. ) (Revenue $ 0. )
ADVOCACY PROGRAMS: 1IN ITS ADVOCACY PROGRAMS, CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK AIMS
TO INFLUENCE PUBLIC POLICY AND PROGRAMS RELEVANT TO IMPROVING ACCESS TO
QUALITY PEDIATRIC CARDIAC CARE AND ENGAGES IN AWARENESS BUILDING,
EDUCATION, COLLABORATION AND POLICY FORMULATION IN THE COUNTRIES WHERE
THE ORGANIZATION IS ACTIVE, AS WELL AS GLOBALLY WHERE APPROPRIATE. THIS
IS DONE THROUGH RESEARCH AND PUBLICATIONS THAT CONTRIBUTE TO POLICY AND
DECISION MAKING OF STAKEHOLDERS AND DEVELOPMENT AND DISSEMINATION OF
GLOBAL AND NATIONAL ADVOCACY MATERIALS. THE GOAL IS FOR CHILDREN'S
HEARTLINK TO PLAY A ROLE OF A CONSULTATIVE EXPERT WITH DECISION-MAKING
BODIES IN A TO HELP DRAFT RECOMMENDATIONS AND GUIDELINES, PARTICIPATE
IN MEETINGS WITH DISCUSSIONS ABOUT THE DESIGN OF POLICIES.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue$ )
4e Total program service expenses P> 1 ’ 280,963.

Form 990 (2019)
932002 01-20-20 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Form 990 (2019) CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457  Page3
{ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
HFYES," COMPIBIE SCREAUIE A ...ttt ereemeeeeanene 1| X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule Of CONABULOIST ...........v.oooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE C, PAI | ... e oo e ee e 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete SCHEAUIE C, PAI Il ......c.....co.eoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)@), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98197 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ll ............oooooeveeeoeeeeeeeeeea 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ...........c.c..ccoooveveeeeeeeeeeseaann 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? jf "Yas," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAIE Ml .........coeooooe oo oo oo ee oo oo oo emae e e oo ee e ee oo seeeeeeeeeeeeee 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
I "YES," COMPIELE SCHEOUIE D, PAIT IV ...........oooeoeeeoieeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt et et e e et s s e e rereneseeeesreenea 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf *Yes," complete SCHEAUIE D, PAIE V' .............oovo.ooovooeeeeo oo eeeeeeee e eeee oo 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VI, IX, or X RO Etr | B I
as applicable. T S j
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PAIE VI oo e e oo ee oo e et 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 jf "Yes, " complete SChedule D, PRI VIl .........oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 jf "Yes," complete SChedule D, PArt VI ...........ocooooeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e re e 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes,* complete
SCHEAUIE D, Parts X1 ANG XI ... oo\ oo oooooeoooee oo oo ee e ees e ee e e st ee e ees e ses e eeeeerenee 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional — ............... 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170{)(1)(A)i)? /f "Yes," complete SchedWe E ..o oo 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a| X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? jf "Yes," complete SCheQUIE F, PartS 1 QNG IV .............ccocooewoeeeeeeeeee e et eeee e eee e e s e eseremeaen 14b| X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts AN IV ..., 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 1 ana IV ..o, 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11€? £ "Yes, " complete SCREAUIE G, PAIT I ... oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines
1c and 8a? Jf "Yes," complete SCHEAUIE G, PAMt Il ..o e e er e e e e ee e oo 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? jf "Yes,"
COMPIETE SChEAUIE G, P I .........ccoooiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt e e e et e et e ae e st et e e et e et e e e e e eaeean 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule H ..........cocoovoeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenn 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... 21 X
932003 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
3
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Form 990 (2019) CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457  page4
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 jf "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 ANG Ml ..........c..ooeooeoeeoeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e oo 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? ¢ "Yes," complete
SCHEOUIE U ... oo ee et e oot ee e er oo e 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? /f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 NG 258 ..............ccoo oo ettt e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
AN A OO D DONUS Y et e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501{c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ............ocococooeoeeeeeeeereeeeererenn 25a X
b |s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? r "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE Ly PAIT ] .......oooooooeeo oo ee oo et ree et eee e e eeee e 25h X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables 1o any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlied entity or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ll .....oooooovoeoeeoeeeeeeee 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiil ......... 27 _ X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV ot
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): ERCE S e
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? jf
"YeS," COMPIBLE SCREAUIE L, PAIt IV ............c.oooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e et e e e e e et 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, PRIt IV ...........ooooooeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeoee 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? Jf
"YES," COMPIBLE SCHEAUIE L, PAIT IV ... o oo ettt e e e e e e 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? jf» Yes," complete Schedule M ...........ccoooveen.... 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
ContHbUtIONS? Jf "Yes," COMPIELE SCREAUIE M .......o..eeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? jf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | ................. 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCRBAUIE Ny PAI Il ... oot eoeee oo eee s s s eeee s e eeee e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? Jf "Yes," complete SCheale B, PArt | ...........ooooeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? J "Yes, complete Schedule R, Part Il, lil, or IV, and
PAIEV, I8 T oo oo ee oo e oo e ee e eee et eee e eeereneee 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512)(13)? . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(18)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N 2 ....o.o.ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeere 35b
86 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete SCheAUIE R, PaIt V, INE 2 ..........cccoo oo e e e e et 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi .............coooo...... a7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... i eeien s as | X
iPart:V.| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
' Chack if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VL :I
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if not applicable 1a I S I .
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . 1b 0 :
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming R
(@ambling) WiNNINGs 10 PHZE WINNEIS ettt e et ettt ettt e et es i eresaas 1c

932004 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019) CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457  Page5

[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance ;ontinued)

2a

b

3a

b
4a

5a

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum 2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment taxreturns?
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) .. . .
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ..o
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? .

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .

c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

6a

o

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductiDIe? ||| | | et
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . ..

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

B0 Mile FOIM B2B27 ..ot e e et ettt st ee e e ae e aeaeen

Yes Nol
.
2b | X
]
3a 1 X
3b
4a X
|
|
ST TR R
5a X
5b X
5¢
6a X
6b
7a | X |
b | X

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear .
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. .
g |f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duting the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .
10  Section 501(c){7) organizations, Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIli, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Grossincome from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b BN e e
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. 12b S
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. s =
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand | ... 13¢ Y I S
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O ........c.oooovveeeenn.. 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the Year? e, 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. Y H, ]
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O, . ' I
Form 990 (2019)
932005 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019) CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457  pageb
I Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure o gach "ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto anylineinthis Part VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 21
If there are material differences in voting rights ameng members of the governing body, ar if the governing
body delegated broad authority te an executive committee or similar commiites, explain on Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 20

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e e 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
mare members of the governing body? e 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b

8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the mestings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: o . i

A The gOVEIMING DOAY? | . . oot ee et ereeee e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ab | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? Jf “Yes " provide the names and addresses on Schedule Q@ ooooieiviieiiii 9 X
Section B. POlicieS am’s SQQI[QQ B E&QH&SIS th[mﬂ.tl’Qﬂ ab.Q“.t QQ[[‘Q[-QS not Eeﬂ“f[ed QM the mtgl:nal Revenue Caode.)

4]

o |0 [~ |

I VIR V1 V1 IO PO Y

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

llal

|
b
i
|

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? Jf "No," GO 10 i€ T3 ...v.voeeeoeeeoeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 120 | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jf Yes," describe

in Schedule O NOW ThiS WAS QONE  ...............o.ooioooe oottt e e e e ee et e, 12¢ | X

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? .. 18 X

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? .. . . 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... ... ... .. . e 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions), Gt v b‘
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a ool .
taxable entity dUring the YEar? ettt et 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation o o
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s ]
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed AL ,AK,AR,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA ,HI,IL,KS,KY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website l:l Another's website Upon request |:] Other (explain on Schedule O)
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P>
JACKIE BOUCHER - 952-928-4860
5075 ARCADIA AVENUE, EDINA, MN 55436-2306
932006 01-20-20 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FULL LIST OF STATES Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457  page?
IPart VII[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

[:l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | . c,f; g’f{'ﬁg’gman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for E - b organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g% R g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | 5 E and related
below 2|2 |2E s organizations
ine)  |E|E|E|5|5E| &
(1) JACKIE BOUCHER 40.00
PRESIDENT X X 170,833. 0. 11,440.
(2) HEATHER HUDNUT PAGE 5.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JOHN FINNEGAN, PHD 2.00
FORMER CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) JEFF EVANSON 2.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) DANNETTE L, SMITH 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) PATRICK STONEKING 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JOSEPH KISER THROUGH 0472019 0.40
DIRECTOR, FOUNDER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) GUILLAUME BASTIAENS 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) SUSAN H, GEBELEIN 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JOSEPH A, DEARANI, MD 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JEFF HAAN 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) MICHAEL O'LEARY 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JANNIE HERCHUK 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) TOM JOLLIE 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) GEOFF MARTHA 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) ANDREW F, NELSON 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) MARK LEWIN 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
932007 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 Page8
Part Vil | Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (G (D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average (do notchF; ngif{’glhan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | poy, untess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
listany | 5 the organizations compensation
hours for | £ - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 2| & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | = g |e and related
below 5[5 (% 1‘23 Bl s organizations
(18) DAVID OVERMAN, MD 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) ROBERT ROSENBAUM 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) KENNETH (KEN) STEIN, MD 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(21) ELIZABETH PERLICH SWEENEY 0.40
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
b Subtotal | e > 170,833. 0.] 11,440.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA . . » 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlines 1b and 16) ...t | = 170,833. 0. 11,440.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 4
Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on L ‘
line 1a? jf "Yes," complate Schedule J for SUCH INQIIGUAI ... 3
4  For any individual listed on line 14, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization o F_N o f
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ..., 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services e MI
rendered to the organization? jf "Yes " complete Schedule J fOr SUCH DEISON oot irir it seeiesie e 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) {C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services GCompensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0 S s e
' Form 990 (2019)
932008 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019) CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457  pPage®
I Part VIII | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl . ... |:|
(A) (B) € (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue [business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514

] 1 a Federated campaigns . 1a
E b Membershipdues . . 1ib
‘3. ¢ Fundraising events 1c 985,794,
.(‘E; d Related organizations .o ad
,,,-: e Government grants (contributions) |[1e
_§ f  All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 similar amounts not included above [ 1f 1,236,803,
"‘E‘ g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $ 214,578, i .
8 h Total. Add lines 1a-1f .o | 2 2,222,597, - .-
Business Code ) e
8|2
& b
b4 e
& f All other program service revenue .
g_Total. Addlines2a2f .. ... ... > R T e

3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... | 4 1,471, 1,471,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
Royalties ........ocoovoiieii | 2
(i) Real (ii) Personal

4]

Gross rents 6a

Less: rental expenses . |6b
Rental income or (loss) | 6¢
Net rental iINCOMe OF (10SS)  ...ivoieeieieeieeieescseneeesienne »
Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (if) Other

assets other than inventory |7a
b Less: cost or other basis

H o o T o

and sales expenses 7b

¢ Gain or (loss)
d Net gain or (loss)
8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ 985,794, of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
Part IV, line 18 8a 226,783,

b Less:directexpenses ... 8b 408,572, | ; e
181,789,

Other Revenue

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... »
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 9a

b Less:directexpenses ... 9b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... .........
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retumns

and allowances ... ... ... 10a
10b]

b Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ..................
Business Code

1]

Miscellaneous

All otherrevenue .
Total. Addlines 1ad1d ... > S N R e

12 Totalrevenue. Seeinstructions ... » 2,042,279, 0. 0. -180,318.
932008 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019)

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK

41-1307457

Page 10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(8) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e;\penses Prograsﬁ)service Manage(g)ent and Fun Irja)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations .
and domestic governments, See Part |V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . ..
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .
4  Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 182,273. 72,909. 18,227. 91,137.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4358(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c}(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages . ... 973,044- 616,013. 122,856‘ 234,175-
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 5,703. 5,703.
9 Other employee benefits 143,687. 83,647. 22,991. 37,049.
10 Payrolltaxes 94,462. 58,739. 8,269- 27,454-
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management .
b 650. 650.
c 88,310. 488. 87,822.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 C
f Investment managementfees . ... ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
cofumn (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 141,365. 119,340. 1,911. 20,114.
12 Advertising and promotion ...
13 Officeexpenses 38,661. 17,393. 1,344. 19,924.
14 Information technology .
16 Royalties . ... ...
16 OCCUPANCY o, 37,494- 21,170- 5,288- 11,036-
T 2 108,253. 94,981. 707, 12,565.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials |
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest
21 Paymentstoaffiliates . ... _
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 26,637. 14,316. 4,012. 8,309.
23 Insurance ...
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) .
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) i i s e
a TRAINING AND EDUCATION 173,497. 154,672. 1,108.
»p MISCELLANEQUS/OTHER 70,419, 27,295, 5,349. 37,775.
c
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,084,455, 1,280,963. 280,534, 522,958,
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Gheck here P [:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
932010 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019)

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK

41-1307457

Page 11

[Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noneinterest-bearing .. 1
2  Savings and temporary cash investments __ 998,251.| » 938,118.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 981,820.| 3 916,891.
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, E
trustee, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% ~ . o o
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined o ) et A N ; I
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 6
a 7 Notesandloansreceivable, net 7
§ 8 Inventoriesforsale oruse 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 30,132.] ¢ 19,452,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other Gy ol Lot I
basis. Complete Part V! of Schedule D . 10a 503,568, i TN
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 322,165. 181,403.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ..
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . .
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . .
14 Intangibleassets | e,
18 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {mustequalline33) ... 2,153,847.] 16 2,055,864.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 86,970.] 17 258,663.
18  Grantspayable | . .., 18
19 Deferredrevenue . .. ..., 245,000.) 19 17,500.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, *; |
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
E controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
3|23 secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D | .. ...,
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 276,163,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> Gt e
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. _» e
.L":' 27 Netassets without donor restrictions .. 234,571.
@ |28 Net assets with donor restrictions i 1,545,130.
E Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P [ | I Ll
L and complete lines 29 through 33. L
3 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ..
:,5, 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
& 31 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds
g 32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . 1,821,877.| a2 1,779,701,
33  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ... 2,153,847.] a3 2,055,864.
Form 990 (2019)
932011 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019) CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 page12
| Part X1 | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or Note 10 any NG INThIS Part X ..o eeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e se s caasesesnesannas [:'
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIL, column (A), ine 12) 1 2,042,279.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 28) 2 2,084,455.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline1 T 3 -42,176.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) .. . . 4 1,821,877,
5 Net unrealized gains (l0SSeS) ON INVESIMENES 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 INVESIMENt @XPENSES e 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine fines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
el Vs 2 (<)) 10 1,779,701.
[ Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XIl  ........oooommiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeceee e D
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual [_—_] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule 0. |
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis I:] Consolidated basis E Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c ,X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O. e L J
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Gircular AI332 oo 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuch audits — ...................c...oo i, 3b
Form 990 (2019)
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(ifr:i':: ol;Eggl:-Ez) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 9
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. s g
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public ]
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection |
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457

LParl' I | Reason for Public Charity Status {All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in  section 170{b){1)(A){i).

2 D A school described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170({b){1)(A)iii).

4 l:, A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a nondand-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)
11 l:l An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).
12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
I:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supparting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the suppotted

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c |:| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type lil non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e ':] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

0 00 B0 O

10

1)

f Enter the number of supported Organizations | et [ |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported {ii) EIN (ili} Type of organization {iv] T The organizalion isted {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other

: . in your govering document?
(ct!)e?lcnbed on t""e?, 1-10 Yes No | support (see instructions) |support (see instructions)
above (see instructions))

organization

Total Sl ) L B ;
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 932021 09-25-18  Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 Page2
l Partil| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A){iv) and 170{b){1){A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)
Section A. Public Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p»> (a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e} 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 1871764.| 1782043.[ 2139606.| 2915606.| 2222597.[10931616.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

8 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

1871764.| 1782043.] 2139606. 2915606.] 2222597./10931616.

column ) 1877893.
6_ Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 9053723,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> {a) 2015 {b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 {e) 2019 {f) Total
7 Amountsfromlined 1871764.] 1782043.] 2139606.] 2915606.] 2222597.[10931616.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources __ 1,683. 2,737. 4,659. 4,063. 1,471. 14,613.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

119,325.| 138,215, 179,655.] 226,783.| 788,628.

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 i g : ek 1734857,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstructions) . ..o 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and SEOP MEre ... ettt et eeee s seensnen »[ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ... 14 77.15 %
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il line14 15 79.21 4
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . >

b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | 2 |:]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test -~ 2019, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .~~~ » I:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton > |:]

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 Pages
| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, pl complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c) 2017 {d} 2018 {e) 2019 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 8 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6.
Section B. Total Support

Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e} 2018 (f} Total
9 Amountsfromline6 . . ... ..

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources ___

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines10aand10b . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
of loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ««.eeeee
13 Total support. (Addlines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this DoX and SEOP NEre ...ttt oot e e et et st s et ettt e et e et eersetteetateetieriaresteneirianeseeinssrt e srs ]
Section C. Gomputation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column {f), divided by line 13, column () ... . ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 ... .. . ., 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) .. ... . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2019, [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » |:|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions ........................
932023 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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41-1307457 Pages

[ PartlV [ Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

b

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's goveming
documents? Jf “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," expiain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (8), or (6)? Jf "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? Jf "Yes," describe in Part Vl when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? jf "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? jf
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? jf “Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 503(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," expiain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. )

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? jf ¢ Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vl, including (j) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{ii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).
Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? ¢ "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? |f "Yes, " provide detail in Part V.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? jf "yes, " provide detail in Part VL.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? Jf "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

; her t - pusi holdings.)

932024 09-25-19
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 CHILDREN 'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 Ppages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (-ontinved)

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? }
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) o !
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person desctibed in (a) or (b} above? jf "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI 1ic
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? jf “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported Lo

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? f “Yes," explain in ’
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, P S

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors sl
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

_____the supported organization(s)
Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 1o

organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notfification, and (jii} copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? jf "No," expfain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's SRR SR EE

—__supported organizations plaved in this regard
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Iintegral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a I:l The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 helow.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 bejow.
¢ [_] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of sy
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? Jf "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more

of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? |f "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these

activities but for the organization's involvement.
38 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. e
a Did the organization have the power to regulatly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or B R

trustees of each of the supported organizations? provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each »74 |l l
of its supported organizations? jf "Yeg." ibe in Part VI ization in thi d 3b

932025 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 pages
[PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 l:] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vl). See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ® (optional)

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Partion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

(S0 £ [0 | VI PR Y

O[O AW [N |-

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 __ Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® {optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see ) s
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to hon-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

(20 > 3 [+ £~ | 1]

w
w

£-Y

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by .035.

Recoveties of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o [N | |
© (N[ o |

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 856% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction {(see instructions). 6 RS I LI RTIRTVOR O1)
|:I Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

o W [N =

o (O [ [ [N (=

~
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[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (-ontinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 _ Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount
(i) (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

1 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

w

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

TErI|™e |l T

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2019 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b _Applied to 2019 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j

and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

(I [ T [T £~ £}

Excess from 2019

932027 09-25-19
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| Part VTI Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part ll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, ba, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 113, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

FUNDRAISING EVENT INCOME

932028 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

(FOS;gz) 93}9: 990-EZ, p Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

3:pmm;nt of)the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information. 20 1 9

fnternal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

U 0o

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

]

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

Caution:

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part 1, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and Ill.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear . .. .. ... . > ¢

An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't mest the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 890-PF).

|.HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK

41-1307457

! Part,l, ! Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | CONOCO PHILIPS CHINA Person
Payroll |:|
RM 1201, HYUNDAI MOTOR TOWER $ 100,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
BEIJING, CHINA noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | MEDTRONIC FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
710MEDTRONIC PARKWAY $ 144,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |l for
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55432 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | SUE AND GARY ELLIS Person
Payroll D
10082 POWERS LAKE TRAIL $ 300,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
WOODBURY, MN 55129 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 ABBOTT Person
Payroll I:]
14900 MINNETONKA INDUSTRIAL RD $ 98,255. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part if for
MINNETONKA, MN 55345 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | UNITED HEALTH GROUP Person
Payroll |:|
12700 WHITEWATER DR $ 50,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
MINNETONKA, MN 55343 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | OMAR ISHRAK Person
Payroll [:]
2309 E LAKE OF THE ISLES PKWY : $ 50,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55405 noncash contributions.)

923452 11-06-19
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457
P?ﬂl J! Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) {c) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | GEORGES HARIK Person
Payroll |:|
555 BRYANT ST #513 200,000. Noncash [ |

PALO ALTO, CA 94301

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

8 | FRANK GUEGON

4729 ANNAWAY DR

50,000.

EDINA, MN 55436

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

9 | GEOFF MARTHA

2118 SHADYWOOD RD

50,000.

WAYZATA, MN 55391

Person
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person I:l
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person [:l
Payroll D
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll (]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

923452 11-06-19
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 3

Name of organization

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK

Employer identification number

41-1307457

Partll ! Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{a)
No. (b) (e} (d)

- . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | ’

(a)
(c)
No.

. (o) . FMV (or estimate) (@
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | §

(a)
(c)
No.

. (b) 3 FMV (or estimate) (d) )
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | )

{a)
{c)
No.

° . ) . FMV (or estimate) (d) ;
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | 5

(a)
(c}
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a)
{c)
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | )

923453 11-06-19
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 4

Name of organization

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK

Employer identification number

41-1307457

i Part TI | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
‘ =1 from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part I, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., coniributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
Ff’r orrtnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
lgl' ortnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
If;OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

923454 11-06-19
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- - OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements .
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 9

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. e ,
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open tq Pablic {
Internal Revenue Service ] P> Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection |
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457

| Part 1 | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Totalnumber atend of year i,
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate valueatendofyear .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? [:] Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... [ vYes [ INe
[ Partll.. | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:l Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
E| Protection of natural habitat |:] Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

bW =

day of the tax year. ~.%1| Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of CoNSeVatioN @aSEMENYS 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation asemeNntS 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin @) .. ... 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register ... ... et senes 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? El Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| S
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)(i}

and section 170M@BNIN? ..o CIves [CINo

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Partlll.| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASG 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 > $

(if) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 e > 3
b Assets included in Form 890, Part X oo iiiiiiieiiiiiiieiieiiiisiieiiieeeseea » $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 page2
[Partill'| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets /oinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d l:| Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c ]:I Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xill.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
_to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? [:I Yes |:| No
Eﬂl Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? D Yes El No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning Dalance e 1c
Additions during the YEar | ...t e 1d
Distributions during the year
ENding balanCe | | ...ttt 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... l:| Yes |:| No

b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xl ..., :|

| Part V | Endowment Funds. GComplste if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

- 0o p O

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d
e

Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment p- %
¢ Term endowment P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
8a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
() Unrelated OKGANIZAtioNS | ... .\ .. \oooooooooooeoooeoeeee oo oo | 3a(i)
{if) Related organizations ||| .. ...ttt et ettt |3afii}
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part.VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated {(d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

424,669.]  269,129. 155,540,

ia Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment

78,899. 53,036. 25,863,

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. Column (d) must equal Form 990. Part X, column (B). ine 10G.) . weerreeeneenee | = 181,403.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 Page 3
| Part Vll| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value- {¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ..
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other
A
B)
©)
[(8)]
(E)
(F)
@)
(H) ,
Total. (Gol. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) S E } - - l
| Part 'VIII| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1}
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p> S AR AT T e By |
IAEa‘rt-lX' Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Pait IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
{2)
(3
4
{5)
(6}
(7)
{8
(9)

N {0 L <L 44
Part X-| Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f, See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
2
@)
@
(5)
(6)
)
@8
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X col (BYliNE 25.) «ecveveiiniiiissiiiieicse e »

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll ...
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 page4
| Part Xi | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 2,366,689.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 324 ; 410.

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part Xll.) 2d

@ A IINES 2a ttOUGN 2 2e 324,410.
3 Subtractfine 2efromline 1 . 3 | 2,042,279.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1: :

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b .. .. ... | 4a

b Other (Describe in PartXlIL) ..o L ab o

¢ Addlinesdaand b 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990. Part [ ling 12.)  weeoocoveierinneieeriieniiiiiiieiiieneee: 5 2, 042 . 27 9.

| Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2,408,865,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, line 25: s
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 324 , 410.|: -
b Prioryear adjustments e 2b (e
€ OHNEIIOSSES | et 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 2d T
e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2e 324,410.
B SUBACE NG 2 TOM NG T 3 2,084,455,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: i
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vll,line7b ... ... ... 4a
b Other (Describein Part XL} . 4b
¢ Addlines 4aand 4b e 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add fines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ ing 18)  «rcvcoeveecererencnniieieirecierinees 5 2,084,455,

[ Part Xill| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3)

OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND APPLICABLE STATE STATUTES. HOWEVER,

INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S

TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE COULD RESULT IN TAXABLE INCOME. CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK

FOLLOWS GUIDANCE IN THE INCOME TAX STANDARD REGARDING THE RECOGNITION OF

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS. THE ORGANIZATION HAS IDENTIFTED NO SIGNIFICANT

INCOME TAX UNCERTAINTIES AND HAS NO CURRENT OBLIGATION FOR UNRELATED

BUSINESS INCOME TAX.

THE ORGANIZATION HAD NO INCOME TAX EXPENSE OR CASH PAYMENTS FOR INCOME

TAXES FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020.
932054 10-02-19 Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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[Part XTII| Supplemental Information oysined)
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SCHEDULEF
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Servica

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

P> Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

| Open to Public |
Inspection ‘g

Name of the organization

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK

41-1307457

Employer identification number

| Partl. | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. cComplete if the organization answered "Yes" on
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,

the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is heeded.)

(a) Region (b) Number of | (¢) Number of | (d) Activities conducted in the region (e) If activity listed in (d) (f) Total
offices gg:e%ltosyea%sd (by type) (such as, fundraising, pro- is a program service, exag?g:gfes
in the region | inde enfcient gram s'e.rvices, investr.nents, gr'c.mts to descr'ibe sy:?ecific typ'e investments
igot?'lerar(e:g%?': recipients located in the region) of service(s) in the region in the region
CLINICAL
EDUCATION/TRAINING AND
DTHER PARTNER SITE
SOUTH ASIA 0 4 [PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT IN ADDITION TO 642,939,
CLINICAL
DUCATION/TRAINING AND
ETHER PARTNER SITE
SOUTH AMERICA 0 0 [PROGRAM SERVICES ISUPPORT 206,155,
CLINICAL
EDUCATION/TRAINING AND
EAST ASIA AND THE DTHER PARTNER SITE
PACIFIC 0 1 |PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT 530,990,
8a Subtotal ... 0 5 1,380,084,
b Total from continuation
sheetsto Part| 0 0 0.
¢ Totals (add lines 3a
and3b) ... 0 5 1,380,084,

LHA

932071 10-12-19

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Schedule F (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2019  CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 Page4
[Part IV Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes," the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see InStructions for FOIM 926)  .........c..eeoieiee et et ee e ee e ee s ea e e mae s enn e e eesnsaesenanne

|:] Yes No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? | "Yes," the organization
may be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign
Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign

Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; don't file with Form 990) .................cccccceeeie. |:| Yes No
3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? jf "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to

Certain Foreign Corporations (see INStructions fOr FOIM BA7T) ..ot ee e ee e eeee e D Yes No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? jf“Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund

(S€ INSIUCHIONS FOF FOIM BB2T) ..o e e e et e v e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e meeennaeaneann |:| Yes No
5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? Jf "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain

Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for FOIM 8865)  ...........ccoouvevieieieeeeee et e et eente e st ssaeseesnsensenes D Yes No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? jf
"Yes," the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
Instructions for Form 5713; don't file With FOIM 990) ..........ooooooeeeeeee e [ vYes No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2019

932074 10-12-19
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2019 CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 pages
|Part \' | Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column {f) (accounting method; amounts of
investments vs. expenditures per region); Part ll, line 1 (accounting method); Part Il (accounting method); and Part Ill, column (c)
(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. See instructions.

PART I, LINE 2:

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK PERIODICALLY SENDS FUNDS OR DONATED DEVICES TO OUR

PARTNER SITES FOR TRAINING AND FOR CHARITABLE TREATMENT FOR PATIENTS IN

NEED. WE TYPICALLY WORK WITH A CHARITABLE FOUNDATION ATTACHED TO THE

HOSPITAL FOR THESE TRANSFERS. THE FOUNDATION USUALLY HAS A LIST OF

PATIENTS ON WAITING LISTS WHO HAVE BEEN PRE-APPROVED FOR CHARITABLE

SUPPORT BASED ON A NUMBER OF CRITERIA PERTINENT TO THE COUNTRY OR REGION

WHERE THE HOSPITAL IS LOCATED. CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK REQUESTS THAT OUR

PARTNER SITES HAVE COMPLETED DUE DILIGENCE AND THAT THE PATIENTS

IDENTIFIED FOR FREE CARE DO COME FROM NEEDY FAMILIES AND THEY ARE UNDER

18 YEARS OLD, OR ARE ADULTS BUT SUFFER FROM CONGENITAIL HEART

MALFORMATIONS. INDIVIDUALS FROM THIS GROUP RECEIVE CARE WITH THE FUNDS OR

SUPPLIES PROVIDED BY CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK. AFTER THE PATIENTS HAVE

RECEIVED CARE, THE PARTNER SITES OR THE FOUNDATIONS PROVIDE A REPORT TO

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK.

PART I, LINE 3:

ACCRUAL METHOD

PART I, LINE 3, COLUMN (E):

REGION: SOUTH ASIA

(E) SPECIFIC TYPES OF SERVICES IN REGION: CLINICAL EDUCATION/TRAINING

AND OTHER PARTNER SITE SUPPORT IN ADDITION TO INFECTION CONTROL

932075 10-12-18 Schedule F (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No, 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ}| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Open to Public |

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection l

Name of the organization

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK

Employer identification number

41-1307457

Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-govermment grants
b |:] Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c [:] Phone solicitations g [:l Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

D Yes D No

b If “Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid " .
(i) Name and address of individual ” L fSr{Ira[i)sler (iv) Gross receipts tf, 2or retaineg by) {vi} Amount paid
or entity (fundraiset) (i) Activity Meeomiaiol | from activity fundraiser to {or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
TOal oo, | =

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been natified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

932081 09-11-19
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 page2
| Part Il I Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
NONE (add col. {a) through
GALA col. (c))

° (event type) (event type) (total number) ’

2

§ 1 Grossrecelpts 1,212,577. 1,212,577.
2 Lless: Contributions ... 985,794. 985,794.
3 Gross income (line 1 minusiine2) ... ... 226,783. 226,783.
4 CGashprizes ...
5 Noncashpfrizes 178,482. 178,482.

(%]

[

% 6 Rentffaciltycosts

1%

11}

*g 7 Food and beverages 93,364. 93,364.

E
8 Entertainment 107,241, 107,241.
9 Otherditectexpenses 29 ,485. 29,485,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) | 2 408,572.

> -181,789.

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)
I Pal’t 1 l Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Farm 990-EZ, line 6a.

{d) Total gaming (add
col. (a) through col. (c})

(b) Pull tabs/instant

bingo/progressive bingo (e} Other gaming

{a) Bingo

Revenue

Direct Expenses

D Yes % D Yes % ]:] Yes %
6 Volunteer labor D No |:| No |:| No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) | 2

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtractline 7 fromline 1, column {d)  ..........cooooouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeeeee | 2

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . ... . ... ... .. I:] Yes |:l No
b If "Yes," explain:

932082 09-11-19 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 Ppages

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:] Yes [:l No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? e [Ives [INo

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility

............................................................................................................................................. 13a %
b An outside facility

13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name p>

Address p

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party p-$

¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name p

Address p>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer [:] Employee |:l Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? E Yes r___| No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p $
|Pal‘t¢|V| Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,
15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

932083 09-11-18 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457 Pagea
(Part IV | Supplemental Information o nsinveq)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
932084 04-01-19
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
GCompensated Employees
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P.Ub"c j
Internal Revenue Servica P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection |
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457
| Part| | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
D First-class or charter travel [:l Housing allowance or residence for personal use
l:] Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
|:l Tax indemnification and gross-up payments l:l Health or social club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or R
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors, T N
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line1a? . 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lil.

D Compensation committee D Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant |:] Compensation survey or study
I:] Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9,
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:

a The organization? e

b Any related organization?
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Il
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization?

b Any refated organization? e

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lIl.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 672 If "Yes," describe in Part Il
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part i

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 534958-6(C)? ...

................ 4a X
ab X
4c X

............... 5a X
5b X

............... 6a X

................ 6b_ X

................ Sl lx
ol

................. 8 X
9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

932111 10-21-19
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30,

» Attach to Form 990. .
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information,

Noncash Contributions

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open fo Public |
Inspection é

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457
[Partl | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g
1 Art-Worksofart .
2 Art- Historical treasures
3 Art - Fractional interests
4 Books and publications .
5 Clothing and household goods ...
6 Cars and othervehicles .. .
7 Boatsandplanes ...
8 Intellectual property .
9 Securities - Publicly traded X 3 94,344.8STOCK MARKET QUOTES
10 Securities - Closely held stock . .
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests .
12 Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures . .
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial .
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles . ...
19 Foodinventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies |
21 Taxidermy i,
22 Historical artifacts ...
23 Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts
25 Other » ( AUCTION TITEMS ) X 26 119,389.COST OF COMPARABLE I
26 Other P ( MEDICAL SUPPL ) X 1 845.COST OF COMPARABLE I
27 Other P )
28 Other P { )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29 0
Yes | No
80a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for s .
exempt purposes for the entire holding PeHOA Y 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il. , N ,;,,i,;l
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
GOMIIBULIONST oo e e 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il. EEa E E
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked, ‘
describe in Part Il
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2019

932141 09-27-19
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2019 CHILDREN'S HEARTILINK 41-1307457 Page 2

| Part 1l I Supplemental Information. provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE M, PART I, COLUMN (B):

COLUMN (B) REPORTS THE NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTORS

932142 09-27-18 Schedule M (Form 990} 2019
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= OMB Na. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 9

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. . B AW
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public |
Internal Revenus Service P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection |
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PARTNER WITH ORGANIZATIONS TO TRAIN MEDICAL TEAMS, PROVIDE EDUCATION

AND TRANSFORM HEALTH CARE IN UNDERSERVED PARTS OF THE WORLD.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 2, NEW PROGRAM SERVICES:

IN FISCAL YEAR 2020, THE ORGANIZATION STARTED ADVOCACY PROGRAM. IN ITS

ADVOCACY PROGRAMS, CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK AIMS TO INFLUENCE PUBLIC POLICY

AND PROGRAMS RELEVANT TO IMPROVING ACCESS TO QUALITY PEDIATRIC CARDIAC

CARE AND ENGAGES IN AWARENESS BUILDING, EDUCATION, COLLABORATION AND

POLICY FORMULATION IN THE COUNTRIES WHERE THE ORGANIZATION IS ACTIVE,

AS WELL AS GLOBALLY WHERE APPROPRIATE. THIS IS DONE THROUGH RESEARCH

AND PUBLICATIONS THAT CONTRIBUTE TO POLICY AND DECISION MAKING OF

STAKEHOLDERS AND DEVELOPMENT AND DISSEMINATION OF GLOBAL AND NATIONAL

ADVOCACY MATERIALS. THE GOAL IS FOR CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK TO PLAY A ROLE

OF A CONSULTATIVE EXPERT WITH DECISION-MAKING BODIES IN A TO HELP DRAFT

RECOMMENDATIONS AND GUIDELINES, PARTICIPATE IN MEETINGS WITH

DISCUSSIONS ABOUT THE DESIGN OF POLICIES.

FORM 990, PART IIT, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

RESULT IN A PLAYBOOK TO GUIDE FUTURE EFFORTS. COMPLETED PROCESS

DATABASE PLANNING, INCLUDING INTERNAL REPORTS FOR CONTINUQOUS QUALITY

IMPROVEMENT.

~INFLUENTIAL EXTERNAL FACTORS. DUE TO COVID-19, TRAVEL WAS HALTED

MARCH JUNE 2020; PARTNER AND VOLUNTEER EXCHANGES CONTINUED REMOTE

THROUGH ZOOM WEBINARS.

~-WE MAINTAINED 17 SITES AND WITH NEW PARTNER ADDED REACHED 18 GLOBAL
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

932211 09-06-19
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {(2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457

PARTNERS AT FISCAL YEAR-END. ADDITIONALLY, WE PERFORMED 6 SITE

ASSESSMENTS DURING THE FISCAL YEAR FOR FUTURE GROWTH OPPORTUNITY.

—~OUR EFFORTS RESULTED IN 81 PARTNERS ENGAGED OVER 350 TRAINING DAYS AND

APPROXIMATELY 2,900 MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS TRAINED.

FORM 990, PART TIII, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

ON OUR MILESTONE OF 50 YEARS OF INCREASING AWARENESS OF CHD AND THE

IMPORTANCE OF INCREASING ACCESS TO CARE, AND WE HAD AN INTERNATIONAL

VIRTUAL AUDIENCE PRESENT AT QUR 50 YEARS CELEBRATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 1:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS AN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSISTING OF ALL OFFICERS, THE

IMMEDIATE PAST CHATIRPERSON OF THE BOARD, ALL STANDING COMMITTEE

CHAIRPERSONS, THE MEDICAL DIRECTORS AND SUCH ADDITIONAL MEMBERS OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ARE APPOINTED TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE BY THE

BOARD. THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD SERVES AS CHAIRPERSON OF THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE HAS ALL OF THE POWERS AND AUTHORITY OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN THE MANAGEMENT OF THE BUSINESS AND AFFAIRS OF THE

ORGANIZATION, EXCEPT THE POWER TO ADOPT, AMEND, OR REPEAL THE

ORGANIZATION'S ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND BYLAWS. ALI. ACTIONS OF THE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ARE REPORTED TO AND REVIEWED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AT THE FIRST BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING FOLLOWING THE ACTION TAKEN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE PRESIDENT AND FINANCE DIRECTOR REVIEW THE COMPLETED FORM 990. IT IS

THEN MADE AVAILABLE TO THE ENTIRE BOARD FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:
932212 09-06-19 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457

THE ORGANIZATION'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY COVERS ALL MEMBERS OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS. UPON BECOMING A BOARD MEMBER, AND AT LEAST

ANNUALLY THEREAFTER, EACH DIRECTOR IS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE A DISCLOSURE

FORM TO DISCLOSURE RELATIONSHIPS THAT COULD CREATE POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST.

THE ORGANIZATION SHALL NOT ENTER INTO ANY CONTRACT OR TRANSACTION WITH A)

ONE OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, B) A DIRECTOR OF A RELATED

ORGANIZATION, OR C) AN ORGANIZATION IN OR OF WHICH A MEMBER QOF THE BOARD QOF

DIRECTORS IS A DIRECTOR, OFFICER OR LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE, OR IN SOME OTHER

WAY HAS A MATERIAL FINANCIAL INTEREST, UNLESS:

1. THAT INTEREST IS DISCLOSED OR XKNOWN TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

2. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVES, AUTHORIZES OR RATIFIES THE ACTION IN

GOOD FAITH,

3. THE APPROVAL IS BY A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PRESENT (NOT COUNTING THE INTERESTED MEMBER),

4. THE APPROVAL IS GRANTED AT A MEETING WHERE A QUORUM IS PRESENT (NOT

COUNTING THE INTERESTED MEMBER).

THE INTERESTED MEMBER MAY BE PRESENT AT THE MEETING FOR DISCUSSION TO

ANSWER QUESTIONS, BUT MAY NOT ADVOCATE FOR THE ACTION TO BE TAKEN AND MUST

LEAVE THE ROOM WHILE A VOTE IS TAKEN. THE MINUTES OF ALL ACTIONS TAKEN ON

SUCH MATTERS SHALL CLEARLY REFLECT THAT THESE REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN MET.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE COMPENSATION FOR THE PRESIDENT IS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. THE ORGANIZATION HIRED AN OUTSIDE COMPENSATION ANALYST
932212 09-06-19 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457

TO GRADE AND REVIEW ALL POSITIONS AT THE ORGANIZATION IN 2018. FROM THE

ANALYSIS, NEW SALARY INCREASE GUIDELINES WERE ESTABLISHED AND SHARED WITH

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS, WHO WERE TRAINED ON THE NEW

COMPENSATION STRUCTURE. THE DOCUMENTATION OF THE DELIBERATION AND DECISION

CAN BE FOUND IN THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES. THE LAST REVIEW

WAS COMPLETED IN 2018 FOR ALL POSITIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF FORM 990:

AL,AK,AR,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,HT, IL,KS ,KY,LA ,ME,MD,MA ,MI ,MN,MS,MO,NV,NH,NJ ,NM, NY

NC,ND,OH,0K,OR,PA,RT,SC,TN,TX,UT,VA,WA ,WV,WI

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION PRODUCES AN ANNUAL REPORT WHICH INCLUDES AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS. THE WEBSITE ALSO CONTAINS THE FORM 990 AND INDICATES THAT ANY

OTHER PUBLIC INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. THESE REPORTS ARE MADE

AVAILABLE ON CHARITY NAVIGATOR. IN ADDITION, THE ORGANIZATION PARTICIPATES

IN A RIGOROUS REVIEW BY THE CHARITIES REVIEW COUNCIL OF MINNESOTA, WHICH

REQUIRES WELL-DOCUMENTED, WRITTEN POLICIES AND TRANSPARENCY.

FORM 990, PART IX, DONATED SERVICES NOT INCLUDED IN FORM 990:

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK'S MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS DO NOT CHARGE FOR THEIR

TIME. THIS ALLOWS US TO OFFER TRAININGS AND SERVICES TO OUR PARTNER

SITES FREE OF CHARGE. OUR MEDICAL PERSONNEL ARE PROFESSIONALS WITH

CREDENTIALS, CERTIFICATIONS AND EXPERTISE IN PEDIATRIC CARDIOLOGY. THE

ESTIMATED VALUE OF THEIR DONATED TIME IN FY20 IS $324,410.

932212 09-06-19 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2019)
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Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2020) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-0047

Depértment of the Treasury ) File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenua Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information,

Electronic filing (e~file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Gertain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print
I CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK 41-1307457

ile by the

due datefor | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

flingyour 1 5075 ARCADIA AVENUE

return. Ses
instructions. | - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

EDINA, MN 55436-2306

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . . ... . . | 0 I 1 I
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code {ls For Code
Form 980 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T {corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

JACKIE BOUCHER
® Thebooks areinthecareof p» 5075 ARCADIA AVENUE - EDINA, MN 55436-2306

Telephone No. p> 952-928-4860 Fax No. p»
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox ., > |:|
® |[f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box p- |:] . If it is for part of the group, check this box P |:| and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 17, 2021 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization'’s return for:
| 2 E| calendar year or
p [X] tax yearbeginning JUL 1, 2019 ,andending JUN 30, 2020

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:] Initial return |:| Final return

I:] Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3al| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)

923841 12-30-19
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Mail To: STATE OF MINNESOTA
Minnesota Attorney General's Office

Charities Division CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1200 ANNUAL REPORT FORM
St. Paul, MN 55101-2130

Website Address: (Pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 309)

www.ag.state.mn.us/charity

SECTION A: Organization Information

Legal Name of Organization CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK

Federal EIN: 41-1307457 Fiscal Year-End: 06302020
mm/dd/yyyy

Did the organization's fiscal year-end change? l:| Yes No

Mailing Address: Physical Address:
JACKIE BOUCHER JACKIE BOUCHER
Contact Person Contact Person
5075 ARCADIA AVENUE 5075 ARCADIA AVENUE
Street Address Street Address
EDINA, MN 55436-2306 EDINA, MN 55436-2306
City, State, and ZIP Code Gity, State, and ZIP Code
952-928-4860 952-928-4860
Phone Number Phone Number
JBOUCHERGCHILDRENSHEARTLINK.O JBOUCHERGCHILDRENSHEARTLINK .ORG
Email Address Email Address

1. Organization's website: WWW . CHILDRENSHEARTLINK.ORG

2. List all of the organization’s alternate and former names (attach list if more space is needed).

|:| Alternate I:l Former
':l Alternate I:l Former

3. List all names under which the organization solicits contributions (attach list if more space is needed).

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK

4. s the organization incorporated pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 317A? Yes l:] No

5. Total amount of contributions the organization received from Minnesota donors: $ 742,755,

6. Has the organization’s tax-exempt status with the IRS changed?

D Yes No If yes, attach explanation.

7. Has the organization significantly changed its purpose(s) or program(s)?

D Yes No If yes, attach explanation.

985471 04-01-19
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

8. Has the organization been denied the right to solicit contributions by any court or government agency?

|:| Yes No If yes, attach explanation.

9. Does the organization use the services of a professional fundraiser (outside solicitor or consultant) to
solicit contributions in Minnesota? D Yes No-
If yes, provide the following information for each (attach list if more space is needed):

Name of Professional Fundraiser Compensation

Street Address City, State, and ZIP Code

10. Is the organization a food shelf? |:| Yes No
If yes, is the organization required to file an audit? |:] Yes, audit attached |:l No
Note: An organization that has total revenue of more than $750,000 is required to file an audit prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles by an independent CPA or LPA. The value of
donated food to a nonprofit food shelf may be excluded from the total revenue if the food is donated for
subsequent distribution at no charge and is not resold.

11. Do any directors, officers, or employees of the organization or its related organization(s) receive total
compensation* of more than $100,0007? Yes I:] No
If yes, provide the following information for the five highest paid individuals:

Name and title Compensation* Other compensation

JACKIE BOUCHER
PRESIDENT 170,833. 11,440.

*Gompensation is defined as the total amount reported on Form W-2 (Box 5) or Form 1099-MISC (Box 7)
issued by the organization and its related organizations to the individual. See Minn. Stat. § 309.53, subd.
3(i) and Minn, Stat. § 317A.011 for definitions.

985472 04-01-18
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM

{Continued)

SECTION B: Financial Information

This section must be completed by organizations that file an IRS Form 990-EZ, 990-PF, or 990-N.
Organizations that file an IRS Form 890 may skip Section B and go directly to Section C.

INCOME

1.

A

Contributions Received
Government Grants
Program Service Revenue
Other Revenue

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

6.
7.
8.
9.

10.

Program Expenses

Management & General Expenses
Fund-raising Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

EXCESS or DEFICIT

(Line 5 minus Line 9)

ASSETS

11.
12.
13.
14.

Cash

Land, Buildings & Equipment
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

15,
16.
17.
18.

Accounts Payable
Grants Payable

Other Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE/NET WORTH
(Line 14 minus Line 18)

985473 04-01-19
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section B {continued): Statement of Functional Expenses

This expense statement must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Each column must be completed, and

Columns B, G, and D must equal Column A. The amount on Line 25, Column A must match Line 17 of IRS Form 990-EZ or Line 26 of IRS Form 990-PF.

(A) B) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
expenses general expenses expenses
1. Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the U.S.
2. _Grants and other assistance to individuals in the U.S.
3. Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
4. Benefits paid to or for members
5. Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6. Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1) and
persons described in section 4958(¢)(3)(B)
7. Other salaries and wages
8. Pension plan contributions (include section
401(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9. Other employee benefits
10. _ Payroll taxes
11.  Fees for services (hon-employees):
a. Management
b. Legal
¢. Accounting
d. Lobbying
e. Professional fundraising services
f. [nvestment management fees
g. Other
12, Advertising and promotion
13. Office expenses
14. Information technology
15. Royalties
16. Occupancy
17.  Travel
18. Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19. Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20. Interest
21, Payments to affiliates
22, Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23. Insurance
24, Other expenses. [temize expenses not covered
above. Expenses labeled miscellaneous may
not exceed 5% of total expenses (Line 25).
a.
b.
C.
d.
25. Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24d
26. Joint costs. Check here p |:| if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organi-
zation reported in Column B joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation

985474 04-01-18
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
{Continued)

Section C: Board of Directors Signatures and Acknowledgment
The form must be executed pursuant to a resolution of the board of directors, trustees, or managing group and
must be signed by two officers of the organization. gee Minn. Stat. § 309.52, subd. 3.

We, the undersigned, state and acknowledge that we are duly constituted officers of this organization, being the

- (Title) and (Title) respectively, and

that we execute this document on behalf of the organization pursuant to the resolution of the

{Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) adopted on the

day of ,20___, approving the contents of the document, and do hereby certify that the

(Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) has assumed, and will continue

to assume, responsibility for determining matters of policy, and have supervised, and will continue to supervise, the operations and finances of the

organization. We further state that the information supplied is true, correct and complete to the best of our knowledge.

Name (Print) Name (Print)
Signature Signature '
';tle Title

Date Date

985475 04-01-19
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
k A CLAconnect.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Children's HeartLink
Minneapolis, Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Children's HeartLink (the Organization)
which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

A member of

Nexia \ (1)

International



Board of Directors
Children's HeartLink

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Children's HeartLink as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

WM@% L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
December 7, 2020




CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Contributions and Other Receivables, Net
Prepaid Expenses

Property and Equipment, Net

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Notes Payable
Accrued Payroll and Benefit Liabilities
Deferred Revenue
Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions:
Undesignated
Board-Designated
Total Without Donor Restrictions
With Donor Restrictions
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

(3)

2020 2019
938,118 $ 998,251
916,891 981,820

19,452 30,132
181,403 143,644
2,055,864 $ 2,153,847
29,462 $ 55,829
212,600 -
16,601 31,141
17,500 245,000
276,163 331,970
82,371 218,117
152,200 152,200
234,571 370,317

1,545,130 1,451,560

1,779,701 1,821,877

2,055,864 $ 2,153,847
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CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets $ (42,176) 3 416,084
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Used by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 26,637 20,422
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Contributions and Other Receivables 64,929 (416,986)
Prepaid Expenses 10,680 11,125
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable (26,367) (25,653)
Accrued Payroll and Benefit Liabilities (14,540) 3,241
Deferred Revenue (227,500) (35,590)
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities (208,337) (27,357)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property and Equipment (64,396) -
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (64,396) -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Notes Payable 212,600 -
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 212,600 -
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (60,133) (27,357)
Cash and Cash Equivalents — Beginning of Year 998,251 1,025,608
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — END OF YEAR $ 938,118 3 998,251

See accompanying Notes fo Financial Statements.




NOTE 1

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

Children's HeartLink (the Organization), founded in 1969 and headquartered in Minneapolis,
Minnesota, is an international medical nonprofit organization. To save the lives of children
with heart disease, Children's HeartLink partners with organizations to train medical teams,
provide education, and transform health care in underserved parts of the world.

The principal activity of the Organization is to improve cardiovascular care for children in
Brazil, China, India, Malaysia, and Vietnam. Children's HeartLink works in partnership with
pediatric cardiac programs in these countries and focuses efforts on programs and training
for medical personnel, including clinical, organizational and community capacity-building
initiatives, direct treatment of children, and technical support.

The Organization’s revenues come from a broad base of support from individual, corporate,
and foundation donors, along with special-event fundraising activities.

Basis of Presentation

Children's HeartLink presents its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. The Organization is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes of net
assets: net assets without donor-restriction and net assets with donor-restriction, on the
accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, the Organization’s net assets are classified in
accordance with the absence or existence of donor-imposed restrictions as foliows:

Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations. These net assets also include those funds that are designated for specific
purposes by the board of directors as well as with donor restriction gifts which meet
restrictions within the year they are donated.

With Donor Restrictions — Net assets include gifts of cash and other assets-received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a time restriction
expires or a purpose restriction is accomplished, donor-restricted net assets are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released after satisfaction from restrictions.

At June 30, 2020 and 2019, the Organization had net assets with and without donor

restrictions. Further, as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, there was a remaining balance of
$152,500 of board-designated net assets in the strategic initiatives reserve.

(8)




NOTE 1

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization defines cash and cash equivalents as highly liquid, short-term investments
with a maturity at the date of acquisition of three months or less. The Organization maintains
cash accounts in commercial banks in the United States primarily at one financial institution.
Accounts at the banks are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC). At various times throughout the year, the Organization had cash balances in excess
of FDIC insurance limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses on these
accounts.

Contributions and Other Receivables

The Organization follows a policy of providing an allowance for uncollectible receivables; the
allowance was $9,118 and $13,048 as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are
recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be
collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash
flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-free interest rates
applicable to the years in which the promises are received. Amortization of the discounts is
included in contribution revenue. As of June 30, 2020 and 2019, the discount to net present
value was $29,029 and $42,192, respectively.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at the lower of cost or fair value if purchased and the
lower of fair value at date of the gift or current fair value if donated. Maintenance, repairs,
and minor improvements are expensed as incurred. When assets are retired or otherwise
disposed of, their costs and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the
accounts and resulting gains or losses are included in income. The Organization's
capitalization threshold is $2,000.

Depreciation and amortization are computed on the straight-line basis over the assets’
estimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings 39 Years
Building Improvements 51to 10 Years
Furniture and Equipment 3to 10 Years

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Organization reviews long-lived assets, including property and equipment, for
impairment whenever events or changes in business circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be fully recoverable. An impairment loss would be
recognized when the estimated future cash flows from the use and eventual disposition of
the asset are less than the carrying amount of that asset. To date, there have been no such
losses.

©)




NOTE 1

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue consists primarily of sponsorships received in advance of the annual gala
event, which will be held subsequent to year-end.

Revenue Recognition ,

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized in the period
received. Conditional promises are not recognized until they become unconditional, that is
when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

Special event revenue consists of sponsorships and contributions. The exchange element of
the special event revenue was approximately $468,000 and $603,000 for the years ended
June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. The portion that is considered to be exchange
revenue is recognized as revenue when the performance obligations are met which is the
occurrence of the event.

Contributions and Pledges

The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, with donor restrictions net assets are reclassified to without donor restrictions
net assets and reported in the statement of activities as Net Assets Released from
Restrictions. Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting
period are reported as with donor restrictions support and then released upon being spent.

The Organization reports gifts of land, buildings, and equipment as general support unless
explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets are to be used. Gifts of long-lived
assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash
or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted
support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or
acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Donated Medical Supplies, Program Services, and Supporting Services

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with those
skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the Organization.

The Organization receives contributions of supplies, patient care services, and other
supporting services. The estimated fair value of professional (primarily medical) services,
which require specialized skills and would have been purchased if not provided by
contributors, is reported as revenue and expense in the period in which the services are
provided and totaled $324,410 and $811,422 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively.

(10)




NOTE 1

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Donated Medical Supplies, Program Services, and Supporting Services (Continued)
Donated professional fees and consulting which consist of patient care and other supporting
services on the statement of activities represent significant estimates to the financial
statements, which may change in the near term.

Donated medical supplies and other donations are recognized as revenue when received at
their fair value. Subsequently, they are valued at the lower of their current fair value or their
fair value when donated. Expense related to donated medical supplies and other donations
totaled $5,645 and $19,796 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

n addition to the above, a substantial number of unpaid nonprofessional volunteers have
made significant contributions of their time to the Organization. The value of this contributed
time is not reflected in these statements since the value, while clearly substantial, does not
meet the standards for recognizing donated services.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on
a functional basis in the statements of activities. When possible, expenses are charged to
program costs or supporting services based on direct expenditures incurred. Any expenses
that are not directly chargeable, such as salaries are allocated to program costs or
supporting services based on management’'s estimates of how employees utilize their time.
Beginning in fisca!l year 2020, a new payroll system will be put in place to directly monitor
how much time employees spend on each program so that salary expenses can be
allocated more accurately. Fundraising and special events costs totaled $522,956 and
$434,230 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, exclusive of the costs
of direct benefits to donors for the special events and activities. The Organization conducted
activities that included requests for contributions as well as program related components.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts and disclosures. Although estimates are
considered fairly stated, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Tax-Exempt Status

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (IRC) and applicable state statutes. However, income from certain activities
not directly related to the Organization’s tax-exempt purpose could result in taxable income.
The Children's HeariLink follows guidance in the income tax standard regarding the
recognition of uncertain tax positions. The Organization has identified no significant income
tax uncertainties and has no current obligation for unrelated business income tax.

The Organization had no income tax expense or cash payments for income taxes for the
year ended June 30, 2020.

(an




NOTE 1

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events and transactions for potential
recognition or disclosure through December 7, 2020, which is the date that the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Change in Accounting Principles

In June 2018, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) — Clarifying the Scope and the
Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The update
clarifies and improves the scope and the accounting guidance for contributions received and
contributions made. The amendments in the update assist entities in (1) evaluating whether
transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) within the
scope of Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject
to other guidance and (2)determining whether a contribution is conditional. The
Organization’s financial statements reflect the application of ASU 2018-08 guidance
beginning in fiscal year 2020. The adoption of ASU 2018-08 did not impact the
Organization’s reported revenue.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Topic 606). Subsequent to May 2014, the FASB issued six ASUs to clarify certain matters
related to Topic 606. Topic 606 supersedes the revenue recognition requirements in FASB
ASC 605, Revenue Recognition, and requires the recognition of revenue when promised
goods or services are transferred to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The
updates address the complexity of revenue recognition and provide sufficient information to
enable financial statements users to understand the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty
of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers. The Organization had a
modified retrospective adoption to the ASU beginning in fiscal year 2020. The adoption of
Topic 606 did not impact the Organization’s reported revenue.

Liguidity and Availability
The following table reflects the Organization’s financial assets as of June 30, reduced by
amounts not available for general expenditures within one year. Financial assets are
considered unavailable when illiquid or not convertible to cash within one year. Other
financial assets that are excluded from this measure of liquidity include contributions
receivable due in over one year.

2020 2019

Financial Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents . $ 938,118 $ 998,251

Grant and Contributions Receivable, Net 916,891 981,820

Total Financial Assets 1,855,009 1,980,071

Less: Net Assets with Donor Restrictions (1,545,130) (1,451,560)
Plus Time-Restricted Net Assets Available Within

One Year 490,288 481,670

Financial Assets Available to Meet Cash Needs
for General Purposes Within One Year $ 800,167 $ 1,010,181

(12)




CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Liquidity and Availability (Continued)

The Organization’s practice is to structure its financial assets to be available as its general
expenses, liabilities and obligations come due. Cash in excess of daily requirements is
typically invested in short-term liquid securities (sweep account). Subsequent to year-end,
the Organization has secured a $100,000 line of credit that can be drawn down if needed to
cover operating expenses.

NOTE2 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30:

2020 2019
Building $ 300,000 $ 300,000
Building Improvements 124,669 82,899
Furniture and Equipment 78,899 59,828
Subtotal 503,568 442,727
Less; Accumulated Depreciation (322,165) (299,083)
Property and Equipment, Net 3 181,403 $ 143,644

NOTE 3 LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Organization leases storage space and office equipment under cancelable and
noncancelable operating leases. The Organization is obligated to pay costs of insurance,
taxes, repairs, and maintenance pursuant to the terms of the leases. Lease expense was
$3,260 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019.

The Organization’s building was gifted to it and as part of the gift; it is required to pay for the
maintenance of the parking lot. The Organization has a commitment to pay an unrelated
party $1,200 per month as long as it remains in the building. If it were to move or sell the
building, the commitment would stay with the building and move to the new owner.

Future minimum lease payments due under noncancelable operating leases with terms
greater than one year as follows for the years ending June 30:

Year Ending June 30, Amount
2021 $ 2,770
2022 320
2023 240

Total $ 3,330

(13)




CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE4 NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

With Donor Restrictions
Net assets with donor-restrictions are restricted for various purposes and consist of the
following at June 30:

2020 2019
Program Services:
China $ 121,465 $ 37,656
Southeast Asia 452 558 437,392
Time Restrictions 971,107 976,512
Total $ 1,545,130 $ 1,451,560

Net Assets Released from Donor Restrictions
Net assets released from donor restrictions consist of the following for the years ended

June 30:
2020 2019
Program Restrictions Accomplished:
China 3 16,191 $ 103,757
Southeast Asia 229,190 273,738
Other Program Restrictions 47,178 71,178
Time Restrictions 373,582 127,500
Total 3 666,141 $ 576,173

NOTES5 DONATED GOODS AND SERVICES

Donated goods and services are reflected as a contribution in the financial statements at
their estimated value at the date of receipt and include the following at June 30:

2020 2019
Donated Medical Devices $ - $ 19,796
Donated Other 5,645 -
Donated Professional Services 324,410 811,422
Total 3 330,055 $ 831,218

NOTE6 RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Organization has established a 403(b) retirement plan, which covers all employees who
have been employed by the Organization for at least one year and are at least 21 years old.
Matching contributions are made at 50% of employee contributions up to 6% of the
employee's compensation. Matching contributions of $36,113 and $24,057 were made for
the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

(14)




NOTE 7

NOTE 8

NOTE 9

NOTE 10

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

CONCENTRATIONS

Two donors and three donors constituted approximately 41% and 44% of the contribution
revenue for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

For the years ended June 30, 2020 and 201'9, 34% and 24% of total revenue came from
special events and activities, respectively.

For the year ended June 30, 2020, three donors constituted approximately 82% of
receivables. For the year ended June 30, 2019, three donors constituted approximately 63%
of receivables.

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

Contributions receivable as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 are expected to be collected as
follows:

2020 2019
Amounts Due in:
Less than One Year $ 490,288 $ 481,670
One to Five years 426,603 500,150
Total $ 916,891 $ 981,820

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Children's HeartLink received contributions from those who were board members and
employees at any time during the year totaling $360,428 and $478,096 for the years ended
June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

LINE OF CREDIT

On August 1, 2019, the Organization entered into a $100,000 line of credit agreement. The
original agreement expired on August 1, 2020. The line was renewed on September 18,
2020 and was extended through November 1, 2020. The outstanding principal balance on
the line of credit bears interest at 5.75%. As of June 30, 2020, there was $-0- outstanding on
the line of credit.

(15)




NOTE 11

NOTE 12

CHILDREN'S HEARTLINK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

NOTES PAYABLE

On April 13, 2020, the Organization received a loan in the amount of $212,600 to fund
payroll, rent, and utilities through the federal Paycheck Protection Program (the PPP Loan).
The original loan agreement was written prior to the PPP Flexibility Act of 2020 (June 5) and
was due over 24 months deferred for six months. Subsequent to this, the law changed the
loan deferral terms retroactively. The PPP Flexibility Act and subsequent regulations
supersede the loan agreement. The PPP Loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 1.0% per
annum, with the first six months of interest deferred, has a term of two years, and is
unsecured and guaranteed by the U.S. Small Business Administration. Payment of principal
and interest is deferred until the date on which the amount of forgiveness is remitted to the
lender or, if the Organization fails to apply for forgiveness within 10 months after the covered
period, then payment of principal and interest shall begin on that date. These amounts may
be forgiven subject to compliance and approval based on the timing and use of these funds
in accordance with the program. To the extent that all or part of the PPP Loan is not
forgiven, the Organization will be required to pay interest on the PPP Loan at a rate of 1.0%
per annum, and commencing in November 2020 principal interest payments will be required
through the maturity date in April 2022. The Organization has used funds in accordance with
the parameters of the program and expects significant, if not full, forgiveness of the loan.

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) has recently affected global markets, supply
chains, employees of companies, and our communities. As a result, COVID-19 may impact
various parts of the Organization's 2021 operations and financial results including
contributions and various expenses. Management believes that the Organization is taking
appropriate actions to mitigate the negative impact. However, the full impact of COVID-19 is
unknown and cannot be reasonably estimated.
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